Yamhill County Sheriff’s Office

Sheriff Tim Svenson
535 NE &' Street, Room 143, McMinnville, Oregon 97128-4595
Business Office: (503) 434-7506 ® Fax: (503) 472-5330
Jail: (503) 434-7507 ® Fax: (503) 434-7534 Email: sheriff@co.yamhill.or.us

“Excellence in Service”

MEMO

To:  Yamhill County Board of Commissioners
Laura Tschabold, County Administrator
From: Tim Svenson, Sheriff 3;__, s
Date. November 19, 2018
Re:  Amity Police Services Contract and Additional Positional Authority (010-043)

Attached, please find Police Service Contract for December 1, 2018 — June 30, 2020 for the city of Amity
for your approval. This is the initial contract for Police Services with Amity, and covers 18 months to
complete the current fiscal year and provide commitment for services next fiscal year. This initial contract
provides for 2.0 FTE deputies (2,080 hours per 1.0 FTE) during the contract period.

The FY1819 amount, covering the seven months remaining in the fiscal year, is $136,717.21 as mutually
agreed between the city and Sheriff's Office. Because the sheriff's office is currently in negotiations with the
Teamsters' union regarding the next contract period, the FY1920 amount is stipulated as the lesser of 7%
increase over FY1819 monthly rate or the cost of 2.0 FTE Step 3 deputies under the successor collective
bargaining agreement.

If the contract is approved, we also request an increase in the positional authority in 010-043-404.02
Deputy Sheriff by 2.0 FTE in order to fulfill the contract.

Thank you for your consideration of these requests.

TS:emw

ce: Ken Huffer, Deputy County Administrator
Mike Barnhart, Finance Manager
Brandon Bowdle, Captain, Enforcement Division

Accepted by Yambhill County
Board of Commissioners on

“H[Zq/lg by Board Order
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